1} N, Jolh's Clhoreh //(\/u/'_//

held in the Savoy moving picture  theatre, kindly
lent by the manager, until Feb, 1910, when  the
bascment of the new building was ready for use,
On EFaster Dav, 27 Mareh, 1910, the present ehureh
was used for the first thme and dedicated o month
later.  The following vear a peal of s bhells was

civen and installed by o small band of lady workers,

In 1911 N0 George's mission was built in the
Northwest of the ety the work was undertaken by
the members of the hrothe rhood of N, Andrew. who
had also ]"‘f“'] in th building of S, Michael's:
Canon Rathbone ”;ll'l|1"\ ol Hp‘\\\.....l_ Lanes., as-
sisted eenerously in finaneing the undertakine : the
mission soon proved too small and was enlarged in
two vears” time.  Mreo Co Fo Kempton gave mueh
help to the work in this distriet as lay reader.,

In 1912, the Revid, J. F. Southam was appoint-
od assistant to the rector. In the followine vear NS,
Barnabas mission was built in the Northeast quarter
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